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SUSAN T. SHEPHERD
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Mr. Harold Denton

Director

Office of Nuclear Reactor
Regulation

Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Washington, D. C. 20555

/“\‘ ‘(}'-’ I/“J

RE: Florida Power & Light Company (St. Lucie Plant,
Unit No. 2), Docket No. 50-389A
Dear Mr. Denton:

As you undoubtedly are aware, there is an antitrust pro-
ceeding now in progress in connection with the St. Lucie Plant,
Unit No. 2. We do not believe that an operating license for St.
Lucie Unit 2 can appropriately be issued until antitrust review
is complete, although my clients would be willing to waive their
rights under appropriate circumstances. The purpose of this
letter is to assure that you do not issue an operating license
without giving us an opportunity to advise you of our positions.

Sincerely,

WAW Ju ‘

Robert A. Jablon

Attorney for the Lake Worth Utilities »
Authority, the Utilities Commission of >
New Smyrna Beach, the Sebring Utilities
Commission, and the Cities of Alachua,

Bartow, Ft. Meade, Homestead, Key West,
Kissimmee, Mt. Dora, Newberry, St. Cloud,

Starke, and Tallahassee, Florida, and the
Florida Municipal Utilities Association
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